From: Nate Paul <npaul@world-class.com>

To: Godbey, Joshua; Maryann Norwood
CC: Sheena Paul

Sent: 6/29/2020 3:07:47 PM

Subject: RE: Proposed Mediators

In order to make progress, the Mitte Foundation should respond to the offer we presented, and copied the OAG,
to which we received no response. | continue to be concerned about their authenticity and desire to settle the
matter. Ray Chester’s motivationis to continue to pillage the Foundation to line his own pockets, which he only
does by continued litigation and collusion with Greg Milligan.

We have shown our good faith, it's time for them to do the same. Waiting until mediation only adds more delay
from the Mitte Foundation.

Nate Paul | President & Chief Executive Officer

World Class
814 Lavaca St. | Austin, TX 78701

T 512.327.3300 | F 512.322.9238
npaul@world-class.com | www.world-class.com

The information contained in this e-mail is strictly confidential and for the intended use of the addressee only and may also be privileged or otherwise protected
by other legal rules. Any disclosure, use or copying of the information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed
to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender does not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message or for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and advise that you carry
out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. This email contains the views of the author and should not be interpreted as the views of World Class
Holding Company, LLC or its affiliates.

From: Godbey, Joshua <Joshua.Godbey@oag.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Maryann Norwood <mnorwood@world-class.com>

Cc: Sheena Paul <spaul@world-class.com>; Nate Paul <npaul@world-class.com>
Subject: Re: Proposed Mediators

Thanks.

Josh

On Jun 29, 2020, at 2:37 PM, Maryann Norwood <mnorwood@world-class.com> wrote:

Josh:

We ran conflicts and checked availability for at least six proposed mediators and as of now, Judge
Schless is the only candidate that both cleared conflicts and has immediate availability as follows:
July 1,2,3,6,7, and 8.

Per our email on Friday, we would prefer to have the mediation this week.

Thank you,
Maryann Norwood

House Managers

Maryann Norwood | Corporate Counsel
World Class EX. 073
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814 Lavaca Street | Austin, TX 78701
T 512.420.4144 | F 512.597.0612 | M 512.962.3528
mnorwood@world-class.com | www.world-class.com

The information contained in this e-mail is strictly confidential and for the intended use of the addressee only and may also be
privileged or otherwise protected by other legal rules. Any disclosure, use or copying of the information by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and delete this message from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message or for any damage sustained as a
result of software viruses and advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. This email
contains the views of the author and should not be interpreted as the views of World Class Holding Company, LLC or its
affiliates.
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